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Nadeem Jan

From: ULLAH, Hameed <haullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Nadeem Jan

Cc: Shahid Ali; DURRANI, Muhammad Arshad; SARTAJ, Muhammad Gul; KHAN, Majid; 

SHAH, Syed

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: REPLY OF EXPLANATION LETTER ON ACCOUNT OF NON SERIOUS AND 

CASUAL ATTITUDE

From: ULLAH, Hameed <haullah@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:02:10 PM 
To: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; DURRANI, Muhammad Arshad <durranimuh@who.int>; SARTAJ, Muhammad Gul 
<sartajm@who.int>; KHAN, Majid <khanmaj@who.int>; SHAH, Syed <shahsyed@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: REPLY OF EXPLANATION LETTER ON ACCOUNT OF NON SERIOUS AND CASUAL ATTITUDE  
  
Dear CTC Team A.O.A, 
 
The reply of Miss.Rana Maroof UCPO of UC Spinkhak to her explanation is NOT satisfactory, if she was 
performing so many activities mentioned by her good self we would not be compelled to call her explanation & 
document it; 

1. She has mentioned one AFP case which is baseless, in the month of June no AFP case by her good self, 
one AFP case Epid number PAK/KP/32/20/063 was from UC Spinkhak which was notified by EPI (TSV) and 
investigated by me, and at the time of investigation I haven't seen her as she was absent and was making 
lame excuses as she was not present in her duty station UC. 
2. She has mentioned good support in AFP surveillance but it is the status of her support that I assigned her to 
monitor the stool specimens collection process but due to her negligence and lethargic approach 2 specimen 
of contacts were collected instead of 3 samples for inadequate AFP case but she didn't bother to visit, monitor 
and guide the parents. 
3. She has mentioned to rectified 95% issues of UC level MP which is baseless, If she would have been 
rectified such a major percentage of issue then her assigned UC MP haven't been failed by scoring 57%, 
issues/gaps were rectified which was by Dr. Muhammad Gul Sartaj special monitor deployed from DPCR to 
her UC for poor performance in MP, even though TTM assigned to her UC is more competent than her, doing 
his efforts in validation of UC level MP. 
4. She has mentioned many activities she is performing which is baseless as being 1st line supervisor she has 
not been shared any of the activities in the form of weekly report or monthly progress report with me. 

5. She has been found absent from her assigned UC during my and visit by PEO Dr. Gul Sartaj, as in the 
month of June I visited twice her UC for investigation of AFP case and second time for the collection of stool 
specimens but I haven't seen her physically nor in the UC health facility nor in the field, how she claims to be 
present there, then on contacting first she did'nt bother to communicate snd while she was contacted was 
making lame excuses but in actual she was absent and not present in her UC. 

In short I request CTC team and our seniors to guide her to improve her performance for the National Cause 
and Emergency PEI program inspite of making lame excuses and putting baseless activities on her behalf. 

Dr. Hameed Ullah 
Polio Eradication Officer 
WHO PEI Nowshera 
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Cell: 0301 5961271 
Email: haullah@who.int 
 

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2020, 11:35 AM 
To: ULLAH, Hameed 
Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; DURRANI, Muhammad Arshad; SARTAJ, Muhammad Gul 
Subject: [EXT] FW: REPLY OF EXPLANATION LETTER ON ACCOUNT OF NON SERIOUS AND 
CASUAL ATTITUDE 
 
 
Dear Dr. Hameed Ullah Sb, 
  
Please find attached response of Ms. Rana Maroof explanation letter, and looking forward for your valuable feedback/ 
comments in this regard.   
  
Regards, 
  
Nadeem Jan 
Project Officer-PTPP CTC 
  
From: Rana Maroof [mailto:ranaa.maroof@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 9 July, 2020 05:49 PM 
To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: shahidali@ctc.org.pk; durranimuh@who.int 
Subject: REPLY OF EXPLANATION LETTER ON ACCOUNT OF NON SERIOUS AND CASUAL ATTITUDE 
  
Dear sir, 
  
Please find attached scanned copy of Reply of explanation letter. 
  
Thanks 
  
Regards 
  
Rana Maroof 
UCPO 
UC Spin Khak 
Nowshera 
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